
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2015 1:33 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Question re emergency service requirements

Steve,

On AL today...saw Liane's message and will respond first thing Monday...I recall we were not requiring GCDC to establish back up with Detroit provided that they could demonstrate adequate redundancy on their own... Which it seems like they are planning based on their prelim design of the raw water reservoir, back up wells, and back up from Flint.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>
Date: January 2, 2015, 1:08:28 PM EST
To: "Prysby, Mike (DEQ)" <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>, "Benzie, Richard (DEQ)" <BENZIER@michigan.gov>, "Creal, William (DEQ)" <CREALW@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Question re emergency service requirements

Mike --

Please handle. Thanks.

From: Creal, William (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2015 12:54 PM
To: West, Samantha (GOV)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Question re emergency service requirements

I think this is drinking water, which would be Liane Shekter Smith at 517 284 6543, or one of her staff.

From: West, Samantha (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2015 12:52 PM
To: Creal, William (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Question re emergency service requirements

What Genesee County needs to get from DWSD – per Valerie.

From: Creal, William (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2015 12:50 PM
To: West, Samantha (GOV)
Subject: RE: Question re emergency service requirements

What type of emergency service requirements are we looking at?

From: West, Samantha (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2015 10:11 AM
To: Creal, William (DEQ)
Subject: Question re emergency service requirements

Good morning Bill,

Valerie is trying to find the right person from DEQ to talk to about emergency service requirements and thought you might know who she should talk to. Any idea?

Thank you,
Sam

Samantha West
Executive Assistant
Executive Office – Legal Division
111 South Capitol Avenue
Lansing, Michigan 48909
Telephone: 517-241-5630
Facsimile: 517-335-6196